

January 29, 1989

BUCKS COUNTY AREA SERVICE

Meeting was opened at 3:35, with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer. The twelve traditions were read.

GSR REPORTS

SUNDAY-

Living clean

Meets at 7:30 Bensalem Blvd. Meeting a little more average size. 4 newcomers a week. May be in need of a G.S.R. if I am elected into the co-chair position. Business & group con. needs support. Donation to area is 2.05. Group is also thinking of merging with Mon. Watch Your Step group.

Radcliffe Recovery

St. Mark's Rectory, Radcliffe St., Bristol. Sun. 3:00
Avg. members this month 25 & 4 newcomers. Attendance good.
Donation-\$1.55.

Honesty in recovery

Meets Sun. at 7:30 Attendance has been pretty good. About 20-25 members & 2-3 newcomers. As of now we have no meeting place, we are still looking. If anyone has any suggestions please contact one of our members. Donation-\$16.00.

MONDAY-

Watch your step

Attendance has been excellent at 30-35 per week, 7 newcomers. We are currently organizing our group conscience to better carry the message of recovery. We need support at group conscience and business meetings. Donation-\$48.15

New way group

Taft & Maple ave, Morrisville. At 8:00. Avg. members this month 93 & 10 newcomers. Attendance good. Donation-\$12.20.

TUESDAY

Coming of age

United Christian church at 8:00. G.S.R. position open. About 100-120 members this month & 8 newcomers. Attendance fair. Donation-\$7.03.

One step at a time

Meets at 8:00 Street Rd. in Feasterville. Avg. 13 members a week & 3 newcomers. We need support. Donation-\$2.00.

Together we grow- No report submitted.

WEDNESDAY- Clean & serene

Meets 7:30 on Buck and East Village Rds. in Holland. I.P. meeting with a basic text meeting the last wed. of the month. We need support at group conscience & business meetings but the meeting itself is just swell. Donation-\$53.48.

Aldie foundation- Meets 12 noon Main ST. in Doylestown
NEEDS SUPPORT AND ALL TRUSTED SERVANTS. Donation-\$16.00.

Fearless & through

Meets in Morrisville at 8:30. attendance avg. 30 per week and 1 newcomer. Donation-\$48.92. WE need support at group conscience & business meetings. Group conscience meets the 1st. Mon. of the month at the same place the meetin is held Business meeting is on the last Wed. of the month after the meeting Need alt. G.S.R. Get involved.

THURSDAY- Tag topic

Meets New Falls Rd. in Levittown at 8:00. Avg. 30 members per week & 5 newcomers. Attendance is good. Donation-\$16.45.

Hope without dope

Meets at Grace Luthern church, Street Rd. Warminster at 8:00. avg. 35 members per week & 3 newcomers. Donation-\$13.40.

More will be revealed- no report submitted.

FRIDAY- 5th tradition

Meets 7:00 Main St. in Doylestown. Avg. 7 to 10 members a week, and 4 new comers. Need alt. GSR. and support at our business meetings. Donation-\$1.62.

Changing Times

Meets at Hugh Carcella hall 8:30. Attendance; Good with good support at group conscience and business meetings. About 35 to 40 members per week, 4 new comers. Donation: \$31.60.

Thru Principles We Unite/Never Too Late

Meets 8:00 Trinity Luthern Church, Perkasio. Step tradition discussion. Meets 12:00 midnight. Pebble Hill church, Doylestown. Open discussion. Both meetings need support. No donation this month.

SATURDAY- Friendship Group

Meets 7:00. Holy Trinity school. Penna. ave. Morrisville. Attendance 35 per week. with 3 new comers. Donation: \$109.35. Group is doing real good. Attendance has been good. All positions have been filled. Friendship Group will be celebrating 9 years in Feb. Due to other activities in the region we will be celebrating our anniversary on March 4th at 7:00 pm. 2 speakers, food, and dance Hope to get a flyer out in the next few weeks. We sold Unity committee 1 basic text and never received the \$10 from the committee.

We Have A Choice Today

Meets at 11:00am. Average members 7 and 1 new comer. Attendance; fair. Donation; \$10.00. Anniversary: July, 2nd last week. All positions are open except GSR. Please announce this at your groups. Distributing flyers to GSRs Change time to 11:00. also we have Ask It Basket 2 times a month. Support is needed at group conscience. 2nd Sat. and business meeting las Sat. NA message is being carried.

Surrender to win

Meets Southhampton friends meeting place, Street Rd. & Gravel Hill roads, Southhampton at 7:30. attendance about 14 & 0 newcomers. No donation. We have only met 1st and 1st weeks of this month. Need support- all positions open. We have no group Conscience. We are not able to meet financial needs to pay.

SUBCOMITTEES REPORTS

H&I- not represented.

UNITY SUB-COMITTEE

Unity day went well although the support from Bucks County was low. As a result, we are unable to pay back Area service the \$375.00 we borrowed. We have a lot of soda left that we can sell at future dances. Due to the convention, the committee agreed not to have the dance the third Fri. of this month. We are looking into other rates for this month. The committee has decided on the fourth weekend as a tentative date for the ski trip. More info. will be out as soon as possible. The co-chair and treasurer positions are available. Our committee is carrying out its purpose but we still need support

In loving service,
Bucks county Unity committee

POLICY SUB COMMITTEE

The last time the policy workshop met was Unity day, from 4 to 6:30. The workshop is moving slowly. Items we worked on at that meeting were articles concerning officers removal etc. I'm afraid that I'm not being responsible to the committee and since the Holidays we have not met as much as we need. This is my fault and I have set up for a meeting Feb. 8th at 6:30, and would like to continue along meeting at least 2 times this month. If you wish to attend a workshop contact me at 785-1152 or leave a message. Also Toni at 677-8618. I was invited to an ASC policy meeting in Reading (Jan. 8th) but I was unable to attend because of my work schedule, but I will be contacting the chair to find out when the next meeting will be. Hopefully I'll be able to attend to find out more info. from the other members throughout the region and bring this in to our efforts writing better policy guidelines.

In service,
Bob M.

LITERATURE SUB-COMMITTEE

Jan purchase unknown. Sales dec & Jan -887.20
-142.98
744.22

PLEASE CALL IN ORDERS *

PUBLIC INFO. SUB-COMMITTEE

Things are not going real well, lack of support and interest. Please announce to all groups that we need support.

Motions-to area,

For one basic text for the Bristol library.

For 20 meeting lists for presentation in Bristol.

for 10 of ea. of the following I.P.s #1,7,16,13,22.

We have one presentation coming up 5 weeks in Bristol at a community meeting. Anyone interested in getting involved with this Presentation- Please show up at the next meeting. The unity day presentation went well. Many questions were asked & answered there.

HOTLINE - not represented.

LITERATURE SUB-COMMITTEE- no report submitted.

CONVENTION SUB-COMMITTEE-

There are no more rooms available at the Adams Mark Hotel. The Holiday inn next door has 40 rooms available. Reservations need to be made by the end of this month. There will be interpreters for the hearing impaired at the opening, banquet, and spiritual breakfast. Almost all meetings, the speakers, and the chairpeople are approved of at this time. The program is complete and being printed in the near future. The following people were approved by the committee- To speak on topics: Al R, Joe G, and Toni D. CONGRATULATIONS. Bab's was voted to chair a meeting by the program committee. However the committee has to make the final decision. Anyone who has 6 months or more can chair or speak at a marathon meeting, However it would be advisable to contact me if you want to get involved with the marathon meetings or the convention committee. I will be insuring that the meetings take place as scheduled and I'd be more than happy to see that Bucks County gets a fair representation concerning the marathon meetings. Please support the convention and be a part of the solution.

OLD BUSINESS-

Motion#1- From Principles we unite -
That the area purchase copies of the agenda report for each group. And that each group make a \$5.90 donation extra. INTENT: So our area is informed and can carry a vote to region. PASSED.

ELECTIONS-

Lit. review- Bob H.
P.I. chair- Bill D.
Hotline rep- open
Area co-chair open

Please announce at groups that these positions are open.

TREASURY-

Old balance-1 of	\$.00
GSP donations-	\$326.77
Subtotal-	\$326.77
expenses-	\$195.15
New balance-	\$131.62

NEW BUSINESS-

Motion#1- to pay \$25.00 rent. M/S/P
Motion#2- to give H&I \$43.75. M/S/P
Motion#3- to give sec. retary \$20.00 M/S/P
motion#4- to give P.I. \$8.40 for text. M/S/p
Motion#5- \$10.00 for coffee. M/S/P
Motion#6- To give P.I. 10.00 M/S/P
Motion#7- to give region \$50.00. M/S/P
Motion#8- give Aldie foundation \$28.00 for starter kit.

MOTIONS TABLED TO GROUP

Motion#1- That the Unity committee in conjunctio with the area chair & Co-chair put together a workshop.
INTENT: to inform the groups about the agenda report.

Motion#2- to ask Unity committee to hold a bowling night.

Motion#3- from More will be revealed" for area to give literature for more Will be revealed group \$26.80 under special conditions money will be reimbursed through Maryellen or myself. M/S/P

Motion#4- From Unity sub-committee: To sell soda at ASC for 50¢ each
INTENT: to get rid of the abundance of left over soda & to pay back as much of the \$375.00 we borrowed from area as we can.

Motion#5- From Unity committee- to continue to have monthly dances.

Motion#6- from ONE STEP AT A TIME: to have an NA picnic some time this summer.

Motion#7- from Region: that no special interest groups exist within the Greater Phila. Region.
INTENT: to uphold the 3rd tradition.

*****IMPORTANT*****

This month → Area will be held At "United Church of Crist" New Falls and Penn Valley R
Across from LAZER Lube. Same time!

Second Regional Conventional

March 3-4-5, 1989

Howard Johnson's
11580 Roosevelt Blvd.
Philadelphia, PA

Saturday, March 4 JAC Meeting
Starting at 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Dinner 6:30 PM Dinner 9:30 PM

Sunday, March 5
Regional Service Meeting
11:00 AM

For information about rooms
call Howard Johnson's.

For information about dinner tickets
contact Area Service Officers!

All Welcome!!!